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Ref:	Astor College

David Peres da Costa
Camden Planning Department



Dear sir

Astor College
Non Material Amendment to Application 2017/3751/P Approved 22/01/2018

Further to discussions and correspondence between Deloitte and yourself concerning the amendment of approved application 2017/3751/P and agreement that these changes can be dealt with as a Non material amendment. We enclose the relevant documentation.

Yours sincerely,	



Nick Woolf
Senior Design Manager
For
Galliford Try




